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Our ref: AN/2020/130892/03-L01 
Your ref: S/090/01590/20 
 
Date:  28 January 2021 
 
 

 
Dear Chris 
 
Determination of whether or not prior approval is required for the siting and 
appearance of the proposed pole to the maximum height of 25m to be installed on 
a new pad foundation and associated works    
Butlins Funcoast World, Roman Bank, Ingoldmells, Skegness, PE25 1NJ       
 
Thank you for your email referring to the above application, which was received on 13 
January 2021. 
 
Having considered the point made in your email, we confirm that we would be willing to 
withdraw our objection to the application provided that both the applicant and your 
Authority decide that the equipment is not required to remain operational during times of 
flood. 
 
Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters further, 
please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below. 
  
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Jennifer Moffatt 
Sustainable Places Planning Adviser 
 
Direct dial 02030 253488 
Direct e-mail jennifer.moffatt@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 


